GUAM POWER AUTHORITY

ATURIDAT ILEKTRESEDAT GUAHAN
P.O. BOX 2977 HAGATNA, GUAM U.S.A. 96932-2977

January 22, 2019

AMENDMENT NO.: |
TO
INVITATION FOR BID NO.: GPA-023-19
FOR
DISPOSAL OF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS LOCATED AT PITI 7 YARD
Prospective Bidders are hereby notified of the following response to inquiries received from Unitek
Environmental Guam dated January 18, 2019:
QUESTION:
1. PreBid/Site Visit - 9:30AM Tuesday January 29, 2019
What is the meeting location for the PreBid? GPA Procurement Office or Piti 7 Gate?
ANSWER:

Meeting place will be at our GPA/GWA Procurement Office, Room 101, 1st. Floor, Gloria B. Nelson
Public Service Building, 688 Route 15, Fadian Mangilao.

QUESTION:

2. A.1.1d. States: “Cutting of large metal parts into small pieces for ease of storage and transport’

Does this included cutting the 2 Each 20 foot containers; the 1 Each 40 foot container referenced in
A1.1.a?

Does this also include the tin roof building adjacent to container referenced in A.1.1.b?

ANSWER:
a. No.

b. No.
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QUESTION:

3. A.1.1.f States: “Removal and proper disposal of hazardous wastes in accordance with any applicable
federal, state, and local environmental and safety regulations.”

s the contractor to remove and dispose of the large metal parts cut in A.1.1.d?

A.1.1.d. only requires the contract to cut the metal parts into small pieces for ease of storage and
transport.

A.1.1.1. only requires removal and disposal of hazardous wastes.

ANSWER:
No.
QUESTION:

4. s the contractor to also dispose of other wastes located at the project location including solid wastes
and non-hazardous wastes?

Again, A.1.1.f. only requires removal and disposal of hazardous wastes.
ANSWER:

Yes, hazardous waste found inside the small building next to the containers.

All other Terms and Conditions in the bid package shall remain unchanged and in full force.

JOHNA BENAVENTE, P.E.
General Manager
(V/
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